



Mayor Robert E. Simison

City Council Members

Joe Borton

Treg Bernt

Luke Cavener

Brad Hoaglund

Jessica Perreault

Liz Strader

TO: Mayor Robert E. Simison
Members of the City Council

FROM: Jared Hale
Engineering Project Manager

DATE: July 29, 2021

**SUBJECT: In Accordance with the City Utilities Reimbursement Agreement
Previously Approved by City Council, Approve the Not-To-Exceed
Amount of \$1,211,174.10 to Pay Meridian Centercal, LLC for City Water
Relocations Constructed by Idaho Materials and Construction in Eagle
Road Between Franklin Road and Leslie Drive.**

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

A. Move to:

Approve the not-to-exceed amount of \$1,211,174.10 to pay Meridian CenterCal, LLC for City water relocations constructed in Eagle Road between Franklin Road and Leslie Drive in accordance with the City Utilities Reimbursement Agreement.

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Jared Hale, Engineering Project Manager	208-489-0370
Clint Dolsby, Assistant City Engineer	208-489-0341
Warren Stewart, City Engineer	208-489-0350
Laurelei McVey, Public Works Director	208-985-1259

III. DESCRIPTION

A. Background

Meridian CenterCal, LLC is widening Eagle Road between Franklin Road and Leslie Drive to include a third lane on the south bound side of the road. This is

Phase 3 of the Meridian Town Center project. As a result, all utilities that are currently located where the new south bound lane will be constructed must be removed. Per the Utilities Reimbursement Agreement, CenterCal would include City water abandonment and relocation in the bid package as part of their project.

B. Proposed Project

This project will be completed by Idaho Materials and Construction. The project includes the abandonment and relocation of water lines. The City is also taking this opportunity to sleeve water crossings across Eagle Rd to reduce impact of potential main breaks. 8,139 LF of 12" water main and 186 LF of 6" water main will be abandoned. 864 LF of 16" water main, 306 of 12" water main, and 787 LF of 8" water main will be installed as part of this project.

IV. IMPACT

A. Fiscal Impacts

Project Costs:

Fiscal Year 2021		
Construction Cost		\$815,500
	Total	\$815,500
Fiscal Year 2022		
Construction Cost		\$395,674.10
	Total	\$395,674.10
	Total Project Cost	\$1,211,174.10

Project Funding

Fiscal Year 2021-2022	Account Code / Codes	
	60-3490-95000	\$1,211,174.10
	Total Funding	\$1,211,174.10

B. Time Constraints

Meridian CenterCal, LLC plans to start construction on this project in late August 2021. City approval of this agreement is required for them to install our water improvements as part of their project.

V. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

- A.** Meridian CenterCal, LLC Water Bid Results from Idaho Materials and Construction
- B.** City Utilities Reimbursement Agreement

Departmental Approval: _____

A handwritten signature in blue ink, consisting of stylized, overlapping loops and strokes, positioned over a horizontal line.